NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT

BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY

(43RD SESSION 2017)

Date	Wednesday, the 14 th June, 2017	
Commenced at	11.52 A.M.	
Adjourned at	2.45 P.M.	
Total working hours	2 Hour 55 Minutes	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker	
	National Assembly of Pakistan	
Attendance	267	

TILAWAT AND NAAT

Tilawat and Naat by Dr. Qari Muhammad Yunas

LEAVE APPLICATIONS

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

POINTS OF ORDER

Name of member(s)	Subject
Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the opposition	Demand for briefing by the Prime Minister to the House regarding Pakistan's efforts in mediation in the Gulf crisis. Makhdoom Shah Mahmood Hussain Qureshi, MNA also spoke on the issue.
Malik Abdul Ghaffar Dogar	Difficulties in obtaining visa from Saudi Embassy. Mr. Speaker informed the member that he had written a letter to the Saudi authorities and directed the Foreign Office to resolve the issue.

SIT IN PROTEST

Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition alongwith all members belonging to PPPP, PTI, MQM, JI, ANP and FATA members sit in front of the dice of Mr. Speaker as a protest against not briefing the House by the Prime Minister regarding government's efforts in recent Gulf crisis.

WALK OUT

Syed Khursheed Ahmed Shah, Leader of the Opposition alongwith all members belonging to PPPP, PTI, MQM, JI, ANP staged a walk-out as a protest against not briefing the House by the Prime Minister regarding government's efforts in recent Gulf crisis.

SUPPLEMENTARY BUDGET

8.	General discussion on Supplementary Demands for Grants and Appropriations for the financial year 2016-2017.	Senator Mohammad Ishaq Dar, Minister for
9.	DISCUSSION under clause (1) of Article 82 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan on the charged expenditure as shown in the Supplementary Demands for Grants and Appropriations for the financial year 2016-2017.	Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization wound up the discussion.
10.	DISCUSSION and voting on Supplementary demands for Grants in respect of expenditure other than charged upon the Federal consolidated fund for the financial year 2016-2017.	Demand Nos. 1 to 11, 13 to 23, 26 to 30, 32, 33, 35 to 68, 70 to 73, 76 to 80, 82 to 88, 90, 91, 93 to 98, 101 to 108, 110 to 112, 115 to 118, 119A, 120, 122, 125 to 135, 135A, 135B, 137, 138, 140, 143 to 145 were granted.

EXCESS DEMANDS

11.	General discussion on Excess Demands for Grants and Appropriations for the year 1998-1999 and 2003-2004.	Senator Mohammad Ishaq Dar, Minister for Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and
12.	DISCUSSION under clause (1) of Article 82 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan on Charged Excess Demands for Grants and Appropriations for the years 1998-1999 and 2003-2004.	Privatization wound up the discussion.
13.	DISCUSSION and voting on Excess Demands for Grants and Appropriations for the years 1998-1999 and 2003-2004.	1998-1999 Demand Nos. 2, 3, 11, 17, 18, 33, 36, 38, 58, 59, 67, 69, 70, 72, 76, 81, 83, 89, 99, 123, 124, 131, 134, 146, 153, 155 and 157 were granted.
		<u>2003-2004</u>
		Demand Nos. 7, 10, 23, 25, 26, 30, 31, 39, 43, 46, 47, 48, 55, 67, 69, 72, 74, 76 to 79, 85, 97, 108, 109, 123, 130, 131, 137, 138, 143 and 149 were granted.

PAPERS TO BE LAID BEFORE THE NATIONAL ASSEMBLY

14.	SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR,	Senator Mohammad Ishaq Dar, Minister for
	Minister for Finance, Revenues, Economic Affairs, Statistics and	Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization laid the papers.
	Privatization to lay before the National Assembly the following papers under Article 83 of the Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan:-	
	 (1) Schedule of Authorized Expenditure 2017-18. (2) Supplementary Schedule of Authorized Expenditure 2016-2017. (3) Excess Schedule of Authorized Expenditure 1998-1999 and 2003-2004. 	

APPRECIATION BY THE FINANCE MINISTER

SENATOR MOHAMMAD ISHAQ DAR, Minister for Finance, Revenue, Economic Affairs, Statistics and Privatization appreciated all the staff of National Assembly Secretariat and concerned Departments in Parliament House who were involved in the Budget process for their hard work during the Budget session.

ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr. Speaker announced that the ballot of Questions for 44th Session will be held after one hour of prorogation of the present session in Committee Room No. 7.

Mr. Speaker read out the prorogation order by the President to prorogue the National Assembly.

Islamabad, the 14th June, 2017

JAWAD RAFIQUE MALIK Secretary